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Demographics

» Population: 43,400

 Share a border with Michigan State University

- Approximately 6,500 MSU Students Residing in Meridian Township

Losing
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5 TAKE AWAYS

* Legal, Insurance Carrier and PR Firms Advice vs. Instinctive Leadership

* One Leader.....One Spokesperson

« Sincere Public Apology

« Don’t be Afraid of the Courthouse

« Past, Present and Future.....Investigate, Apologize and Foster Change




HE INDIANAPOLIS STAR

NDYSTAR

HEADLINE
SEPTEMBER, 2016

“The question
about whether or
not to speak
publicly cannot
center around
what's easy for
me. This isn't
something I want
to do.”

RORSAT SOATER .
Rachael Denhallander, shown at her home in Lowsville, Ky., recently filed a police repert in Michigan, alleging that she was sexually
abused by Dr. Larry Nassar when she received treatment for lower back pain as a 15-year-old dub-level gymnast in 2000,

Former USA Gymnastics
doctor accused of abuse

npic medalist one of 2 women alleging sexual misconduct

Mark Alesia, Marisa Kwiatkowski
and Tim Evans

position
2 public notice

» Se¢ DOCTOR, Page 4A




SU to Meridian Police-September, 2016

Frank Walsh

From: Munford, Andrea <MunfordA@poIicg.msu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:01 AM

To: Brad Bach

Subject: Help me....

First of all, just a heads up regarding this case with Dr. Lawrence Nassar at MSU Sports Med...| am now up to 3 victims of
CSC. I meant to call you earlier so you were aware we're taking them because we lease the space in that building on

Eyde Pkway.

Second, one of the victims that called the reporter said she filed a report with MTPD in 2003. Her name is Brianne
Randall now but that may be her married name. Can you see if you have a report on Nassar from 2003?

Thanks!!

Andrea Munford

Sergeant

Investigative Division

Michigan State University Police Department
1120 Red Cedar Road, East Lansing, M| 48824

Office: 517-353-0732

munforda@police.msu.edu

Connect with us on Facebook ,Twitter and
Instagram @msupolice




BRIANNE RANDALL-GAY




POLICE REPORT

COMMUNITY
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

POLICE

Police release '04 report
claiming assault by Nassar

Meridian Township Police Department
Incident Report
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SERGEANT MCCREADY



NASSAR MEDICAL
PROCEDURE
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*Seattle
* First phone call
* Invite to travel to Michigan
« Call after church
* First meeting on Monday at noon with attorney
e Call to come to the courtroom

» National apology & timing
#ICMAZ20I8






LARRY NASSAR




MSU PRESIDENT
LOU ANNA K. SIMON RESIGNS




MSU ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
MARK HOLLIS RESIGNS




MSU Board Asks for
President Engler’s
Resignation

“Nassar survivors
were enjoying the
spotlight while the
university is trying
to go back to
work.”

#ICMAZ0I8




MSU REACHES $500 MILLION SETTLEMENT
332 SURVIVORS




POLICE ARREST NASSAR’'S BOSS
MSU DEAN
WILLIAM STRAMPEL

»




MSU Provost June Youatt Resigns

Department of Education fines MSU $4.5
million as part of the continued fallout from

the Larry Nassar scandal. #ICMAZ20I8




WE PROMISED BRIANNE "WE WOULD GET BETTER"
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How Do We Get Better?



HIGH EXPECTATIONS




3 Outcomes
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CASE REVIEW

« Cases from 2000-2017 were reviewed
» Averaged just over 33 cases per year prior to 2018
» 2017-investigated 35 cases
« 2018-investigated 74 cases
« 2019-58 cases as of 9/12/19
» Categorizing case properly
» charged, denied, victim declines to participate, critical
evidentiary issues, outside jurisdiction, victim recants
statement, unknown suspect
» Reporting of findings
* Press release and conference




SPECIALIZED INVESTIGATOR

 The Need for a Specialized
Investigator

* Ongoing Training

* Support for the Investigator




TRAINING

WHY AVICTIM CENTERED Jurisdictions of Excellence
INTERVIEW WORKS Improving the Response to Sexual Assault:

Presented By: A Trauma Informed Approach for Detectives

ANNE KANITRA, LEAD INVESTIGATOR, WAYNE COUNTY SEXUAL ASSAULT KIT TASK FORCE

KEImH CLARK, TASK FORCE COORDINATOR, WAYNE COUNTY SEXUAL ASSAULT KIT TASK FORCE

JUSTICE

WAYNE COUNTY PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE

SINCE 1928




Community Based Sexual Assault Prevention
* Program led by Brianne Randall-Gay

* Public Forum and meetings
* Promotes education and awareness
* Included cross-section of community

* Provides training to the community




Brianne Randall-Gay Video

Sexual Assault Survivor
Brianne Randall-Gay's
Statement




THANKS TO BRIANNE,
WE ARE BETTER

Questions?

ICMA ‘ conference



